O HIDEOUT, UTAH PLANNING COMMISSION
/™ REGULAR MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING
(RESCHEDULED)

December 16, 2024
Agenda

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Commission of Hideout, Utah will hold its
Rescheduled Regular Meeting and Public Hearings electronically and in-person at Hideout Town Hall, located at 10860
N. Hideout Trail, Hideout Utah, for the purposes and at the times as described below on Monday, December 16, 2024.

All public meetings are available via ZOOM conference call and YouTube Live.
Interested parties may join by dialing in as follows:

Zoom Meeting URL:  https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
To join by telephone dial:  US: +1 408 638 0986 Meeting ID: 435 659 4739
YouTube Live Channel;:  https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/

Regular Meeting and Public Hearing
6:00 PM
I. Call to Order

Il. Roll Call
I1l.  Approval of Meeting Minutes

1. November 21, 2024 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT
IV. Agenda ltems

1. Consideration of establishing the 2025 Planning Commission Reqular Meeting Schedule

V. Public Hearings

1. Consideration and possible recommendation to the Hideout Town Council of a resolution
adopting the Hideout Town Engineering Standard Specifications and Drawings Manual
and an ordinance amending Title 10 related to Engineering, Development and Design
Standards.

VI. Meeting Adjournment

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during the meeting should notify the
Mayor or Town Clerk at 435-659-4739 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.


https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/

File Attachments for ltem:

1. November 21, 2024 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT



RPOWLVWOKLONOOTULL B WN -

[ =
N

TR
W

15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33

34
35
36
37

38

39
40

41

Minutes
Town of Hideout Planning Commission
Regular Meeting and Public Hearing
November 21, 2024
6:00 PM

The Planning Commission of Hideout, Wasatch County, Utah met in Regular Meeting and Public
Hearing on November 21, 2024 at 6:00 PM in person and electronically via Zoom meeting.

Regular Meeting and Public Hearing

l. Call to Order

Chair Tony Matyszczyk called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM and reminded participants that this
was a hybrid meeting held both electronically and in-person.

1. Roll Call

Present: Chair Tony Matyszczyk
Commissioner Rachel Cooper
Commissioner Joel Pieper
Commissioner Glynnis Tihansky
Commissioner Donna Turner

Excused: Commissioner Peter Ginsberg (alternate)
Commissioner Chase Winder (alternate)

Staff Present: Alicia Fairbourne, Recorder for Hideout
Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Recorder for Hideout

Staff Attending Remotely: Jan McCosh, Town Administrator
Polly McLean, Town Attorney
Thomas Eddington, Town Planner
Gordon Miner, Town Engineer

Public Present: Jim Lopiccola, Marisa Lopiccola and William Woolf,

Public Attending Remotely: Jay Springer, Andy Badger, Brant Swander, Tim Schoen, Diane
Schoen, Jerry Crylen, Kurt Basford, Nate Brockbank, David Chawaga, Trish Crossin, Eric Davenport,
Earl Dickerson, Scott DuBois, Jonathan Gunn, Carol Haselton, Tom Longhi, Jack Walkenhorst, Paul
Watson and others who may not have signed in using proper names in Zoom.

I, Approval of Meeting Minutes

1. October 17, 2024 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT

There were no comments on the October 17, 2024 draft minutes.

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 1 of 7 November 21, 2024



P WN P

]

N o

0o

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38
39
40

Motion: Commissioner Turner moved to approve the October 17, 2024 Planning Commission
Minutes. Commissioner Pieper made the second. Voting Yes: Commissioner Cooper, Chair
Matyszczyk, Commissioner Pieper and Commissioner Turner. Voting No: None. Abstaining
from Voting: Commissioner Tihansky. Absent from Voting: None. The motion carried.

Public Hearings

Chair Matyszczyk stated that due to the full agenda, each discussion item would be limited to
thirty minutes, and items may be continued to the next meeting as necessary.

1. Discussion and possible recommendation to Town Council regarding a final Subdivision

approval for the Shoreline Phase 4 subdivision.

Chair Matyszczyk reported the applicant had requested this matter be continued to a date certain
of December 19, 2024 at 6:00 PM.

Motion: Commissioner Pieper moved to continue the discussion and possible recommendation
to Town Council regarding a final Subdivision Approval of Shoreline Phase 4 subdivision to
the December 19, 2024 6:00 PM Planning Commission meeting. Commissioner Cooper made
the second. Voting Yes: Commissioner Cooper, Chair Matyszczyk, Commissioner Pieper,
Commissioner Tihansky and Commissioner Turner. Voting No: None. Abstaining from
Voting: None. Absent from Voting: None. The motion carried.

2. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Hideout Town Council of an Ordinance

regarding updates related to subdivision procedures pursuant to Senate Bill 174 (2023) and
House Bill 476 (2024), including technical corrections, and amendments to Hideout Municipal
Code Titles 3, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13.

Chair Matyszczyk introduced Mr. Jay Springer to lead the discussion of this matter.

Mr. Springer, an attorney with Smith Hartvigsen, provided an update on the procedures and
proposed amendments to Town Code required to comply with this new state legislation. He
reviewed the current markups to sections of Town Code which had changed since the October
Planning Commission meeting, noted he had made a preliminary presentation to the Town Council
on this material, and reminded the Planning Commissioners of the December 31, 2024 deadline
for adoption. He reiterated these procedure changes were limited to single-family, two-family and
townhome subdivisions.

Town Attorney Polly McLean requested several clarifications which Mr. Springer agreed to
incorporate. Chair Matyszczyk asked what would happen if these changes were not approved; Mr.
Springer responded the State statutes would still need to be complied with, however without the
specific procedures detailed in the proposed Code changes which could be less favorable to the
Town. Chair Matyszczyk also asked how applications under review prior to the December 31,
2024 deadline would be treated. Mr. Springer replied such applications would be considered under
the Code in place when submitted.

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 2 of 7 November 21, 2024



O No u b WwN R

21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34

35
36
37
38
39

40
41

Ms. McLean shared a draft enabling Ordinance which would be included in the updated meeting
materials. Commissioner Glynnis Tihansky asked for clarification on how the Planning
Commission would be designated as the Administrative Land Use Authority but not make final
approvals. Mr. Springer explained the preliminary presentations made to the Planning
Commission would include all the detailed information necessary so that the Final Approval
would be administrative and would not be substantively different than what the Planning
Commission approved as Preliminary.

The meeting was opened for public comment at 6:29 PM; there was no public comment, and the
public hearing was closed at 6:31 PM.

Motion: Commissioner Pieper moved to make a positive recommendation to Town Council
regarding updates related to subdivision procedures pursuant to Senate Bill 174 (2023) and
House Bill 476 (2024), including technical corrections, and amendments to Hideout Municipal
Code Titles 3, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13, including the draft Ordinance as discussed.
Commissioner Turner made the second. Voting Yes: Commissioner Cooper, Commissioner
Pieper and Commissioner Turner. Voting No: Chair Matyszczyk and Commissioner Tihansky.
Abstaining from Voting: None. Absent from Voting: None. The motion carried.

Ms. McLean asked why Chair Matyszczyk and Commissioner Tihansky had voted against the
proposal. Chair Matyszczyk responded that he felt the new legislation was an overreach by the
State in favor of developers; Commissioner Tihansky stated she felt the Town Council should
have the final say on such matters.

Consideration of a proposal for a conditional use permit from Rocky Mountain Power
regarding the Wildfire Mitigation Project, which would rebuild existing 46kV transmission
lines.

Town Planner Thomas Eddington referred to the materials distributed prior to the meeting and
discussed the planned project for Rocky Mountain Power (RMP) to rebuild a portion of an existing
5.8-mile 46kV transmission line including approximately 3.5 miles located throughout Hideout.
Per Town zoning and State code requirements, a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is required for
this type of work.

This work would be conducted within the existing 40-foot easements where these existing
overhead electrical lines were located, with 42 poles to be upgraded from existing wooden poles
to Corten steel poles. Mr. Eddington referred to the map which showed the pole locations, and a
table which detailed each new pole height, which in general would all be taller than the existing
by between 5- and 15 feet. Mr. Eddington also noted the Open House hosted by RMP earlier this
year where the project was presented to the community.

Messrs. Andy Badger and Brant Swander, representatives of RMP, were introduced and answered
a variety of questions. They confirmed all new poles would be Corten steel, access to the right-of-
way would be coordinated with property owners, and all disturbed areas would be re-vegetated.
Any trees removed from areas below the transmission lines within the utility easement would not
be replaced as part of this project which was intended to mitigate wildfire risks.

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 3 of 7 November 21, 2024



O 00 AU, WN B

[
o

[
N

[ S = S T Y
No ubhWw

=
O

NN NN
w N - O

W NDNNNNDN
O VW NO UL b

w
=

w w wwwww
oONO UL WN

A D bW
N = O

Mr. Eddington discussed the proposed conditions of approval listed in the Staff Report.
Commissioner Donna Turner asked how the new steel poles would mitigate wildfire risk, and if
this was a State-wide program or just related to our area. Mr. Badger stated this was a State-wide
initiative passed in 2020 and required RMP to develop such a plan, which included higher
transmission lines for greater ground clearance and replacement of wood poles which were more
likely to burn in a fire event.

In response to a question from Commissioner Joel Pieper regarding other upgrades along SR-248,
Mr. Badger responded there would be future work undertaken for other lines that were not
included in this project. Commissioner Tihansky asked if the taller were engineered to withstand
high winds. Mr. Badger replied that engineering had factored in wind conditions.

There being no further questions from the Planning Commissioners, the Public Hearing was
opened at 6:56 PM.

Mr. Jim Lopiccola, resident in Lakeview Estates, asked why these lines could not be buried, and
shared his concerns with the higher profile poles having a negative impact on his views and
property values. Mr. Badger replied that burial of transmission lines was very expensive with costs
passed on to rate payers (approximately $40 million), and maintenance was more difficult for
buried lines.

Mr. Badger stated the RMP team had walked the existing easement and was confident the new
poles would each be located within 5-feet or so of the existing poles.

Mr. David Chawaga, resident on Star Gazer Drive Circle shared his concerns with the larger poles
having a negative impact on his views and property values. Chair Matyszczyk stated this was a
State mandated project. Mr. Badger noted these lines had been in place for decades and could not
be relocated.

Mr. Lopiccola asked if the pole heights had to be increased as much as indicated. Mr. Badger
responded the design plan accounted for the area’s topography, ground clearance maintenance,
pole stress factors and weight which all needed to meet acceptable standards for fire mitigation.
In response to a question from Mr. Eddington regarding whether this project planned for any
redundancies, Mr. Badger stated no, this project did not include such planning. In response to a
guestion from Commissioner Pieper regarding the age of the current poles, Mr. Swander stated
some were as old as 69 years.

There being no further public comment, the Public Hearing was closed at 7:13 PM.

Mr. Eddington stated that this land use approval (Conditional Use Permit) was solely a matter for
the Planning Commission and would not go to the Town Council. Commissioner Rachel Cooper
suggested ongoing communication be provided to Hideout residents as construction commences.
She also asked if there would be any service disruptions planned during construction. Mr. Swander
expected there would be a one-to-three-hour service outage when service was transferred to the
new lines, and advance notice would be provided to the Town and residents. Upon completion of
all approvals, the RMP team hoped to begin the project in the spring of 2025.

Commissioner Turner asked what would happen if this approval was not granted. Mr. Badger
responded the project was within RMP’s rights to operate and maintain these lines, and other legal
and administrative avenues could be pursued to move forward without the Town’s approval. He
noted similar CUP approvals had already been received by Summit and Wasatch Counties.

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 4 of 7 November 21, 2024



O 00 N O u b WN PP

[
= O

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27

28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42

Ms. McLean stated CUP standards are defined by State Code, and as long as the applicant can
show impacts can be reasonably mitigated, there really are no grounds for the Town not to grant
the approval. Mr. Eddington reviewed the proposed conditions for approval detailed in the Staff
Report, and suggested clarifications to item 3 regarding access to the construction sites from
private lands, and item 5 regarding a minimum 10-foot trail access throughout the area.

Commissioner Tihansky asked if a condition should be added requiring RMP to provide a
proposed timeline and project updates. Mr. Badger stated it was his experience to work closely
with communities on such communication, however the inclusion of specific conditions of use
was not the norm. He agreed to provide these communications and timelines as available.
Commissioner Cooper asked how long the project would take; Mr. Swander estimated it would
take approximately two to three months.

Motion: Commissioner Tihansky moved to approve a conditional use permit from Rocky
Mountain Power regarding the Wildfire Mitigation Project, which would rebuild existing 46kV
transmission lines, with clarifications to items 3 and 5 in the conditions as discussed.
Commissioner Pieper made the second. Voting Yes: Commissioner Cooper, Chair Matyszczyk,
Commissioner Pieper, Commissioner Tihansky and Commissioner Turner. Voting No: None.
Abstaining from Voting: None. Absent from Voting: None. The motion carried.

4. Discussion regarding an amendment of the Official Town of Hideout Zoning Map to rezone

parcel 00-0020-8164 (Wildhorse Development) from Mountain (M) zone to Neighborhood
Mixed Use (NMU). This development is located on the northern side of SR-248, between the
Woolf property and the Klaim Subdivision.

Mr. Eddington provided an overview of the updated design for the proposed mixed commercial
project which reflected a lower building height to comply with a twenty-foot height restriction
easement and a larger footprint than the prior submission. He noted the revised plan included more
retaining walls in the front and back of the building. He also discussed several issues which had
been highlighted in the Staff Report regarding 30% maximum slopes and setbacks which did not
conform to existing zoning code.

Ms. McLean reminded the Planning Commissioners this was a work session only to provide
feedback on the concept. The matter would not be voted on until a more complete proposal was
provided.

Mr. Tim Schoen and Ms. Diane Schoen, applicants, were in attendance and introduced members
of their team including Mr. Tom Longhi, architect, Mr. Jerry Crylen, development advisor, and
Kurt Basford, architect. Mr. Schoen discussed the evolution of the project which the team had
been working on for eighteen months and in which they attempted to meet the objectives set forth
in Hideout’s General Plan, including bringing commercial development to the Town. Mr. Crylen
discussed some of the constraints presented by the building height restriction which led to a
redesign of a single-story structure, as well as the steep slopes of the property which have re-sited
the building beyond the previously proposed footprint. He also noted the current proposal reflected
the Fire District’s request for a secondary access road. The proposed plan would require variances
from the current zoning code to accommodate the retaining walls and setback requirements from
the property line along the SR-248 boundary.

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 5 of 7 November 21, 2024



O 00 N O WU A WN R

I S N =
A wWNRLO

I
00N o W»

NN
= O O

NN
w N

NN
(RN

W W INNNDN
R O VW 0N

w w w w
v b~ WN

w
(e)]

A bW ww
= O W 00 N

Commissioner Tihansky stated she liked the new design but asked how it might be reconfigured
to minimize retaining walls. Mr. Basford replied the retaining wall design would be terraced, and
he discussed some of the challenges with stretching the new design along the property and finding
the best elevation to accommodate the design.

Commissioner Pieper asked for clarification on the setbacks, and if they were measured from the
building or the exterior plaza structure before the retaining walls. Mr. Eddington stated the zoning
required 25-foot setbacks, but the setback along the SR-248 right-of-way required a 50-foot
setback pursuant to Town Code. Mr. Crylen noted the building was sited 150 feet from SR-248
(the paved road), which would not encroach on the neighboring property.

Commissioner Tihansky asked about the roof over the patio, whether it would abate the noise
coming from SR-248. Commissioner Cooper asked if a smaller building could reduce the amount
of retaining walls. Discussion ensued regarding economic viability for a smaller project, as well
as the need for more detailed analysis for the cut and fill required and a potential reduction of
retaining walls.

Ms. McLean stated the Town could grant variances through a development agreement, but
reminded the Planning Commissioners any re-zoning variance approvals would set a precedent
for future development requests. She added the plans presented were still preliminary and did not
provide details on the extent of potential variances to be requested.

Commissioner Turner stated she liked the look of the new design but was not comfortable with
the degree of variance which might be requested. Mr. Schoen stated some of the variance matters
could be mitigated upon completion of the civil engineering work.

Mr. Crylen pointed out the current design did not propose utilizing any of the adjacent Town-
owned parcel for additional parking.

There being no further questions from the Planning Commissioners, the Public Hearing was
opened at 8:10 PM.

Mr. William Woolf, resident and property owner on SR-248 adjacent to this property under
discussion, shared his concerns with variances on setbacks, slopes and easements which were
attempting to shoehorn a project that did not fit with the land. He also shared his concerns with
the precedent that would be set by granting such variance requests. He asked that any structures
specifically not exceed 20 feet from existing grade, and all heights be checked from existing grades
be verified as compliant.

Mr. Earl Dickerson, resident in Klaim subdivision, shared his observations that the proposed deck
area would be too close to SR-248 and would be negatively impacted by noise and exhaust from
the highway. He asked if there was not a restaurant in the development, what type of business
would go into the development.

There was no other public comment, the public hearing was closed at 8:16 PM.

Ms. McLean suggested the matter be continued to a date uncertain and re-noticed when new
materials were submitted. Mr. Longhi asked for guidance on which variance requests were “no-
go’s” and which might be more flexible. Mr. Eddington requested more detailed cross-section
drawings to understand retaining wall heights and agreed to send the applicant links to zoning
code.

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 6 of 7 November 21, 2024



coNO UL B WN B

[Yo)

10
11
12

13
14
15

16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

30
31

32
33
34
35

36

37
38
39
40
41

VI.

Motion: Commissioner Tihansky moved to continue to a date uncertain the discussion
regarding an amendment of the Official Town of Hideout Zoning Map to rezone parcel 00-
0020-8164 (Wildhorse Development) from Mountain (M) zone to Neighborhood Mixed Use
(NMU). This development is located on the northern side of SR-248, between the Woolf
property and the Klaim Subdivision. Commissioner Pieper made the second. Voting Yes:
Commissioner Cooper, Chair Matyszczyk, Commissioner Pieper, Commissioner Tihansky and
Commissioner Turner. Voting No: None. Abstaining from Voting: None. Absent from Voting:
None. The motion carried.

Agenda Items
1. Presentation and discussion of a concept plan for the EIk Horn Springs Development on

parcels 00-0020-8182 and 00-0020-8184 (*'the Salzman Property").

Mr. Eddington reviewed this matter and introduced the applicant Nate Brockbank and his team
members Eric Davenport and Paul Watson who were all in attendance. It was noted that this project
now included a second parcel.

Commissioner Tihansky noted this was the last piece of undeveloped land in Hideout and stated
her desire to ensure the land was not stripped down unnecessarily for development, that the hilltop
previously discussed remain intact, and as much open space as possible be preserved.

Discussion ensued regarding the current proposed map, density and open space. Mr. Brockbank
discussed the planned design which limited retaining walls to four feet, and noted the rear lot
setbacks could be altered in order to minimize land disturbance. Mr. Eddington asked about the
roads and slopes; Mr. Watson reviewed the map with retaining wall design details. In response to
a question from Commissioner Tihansky regarding the existing home on the property, Mr.
Brockbank stated he expected it would be sold.

Mr. Eddington suggested options for staggering lots to provide additional areas of open space.
Discussion ensued regarding distance of the commercial area from SR-248 and potential uses for
the 17 acres to be dedicated to the Town which could include a community clubhouse for public
use. Mr. Brockbank thanked the Planning Commissioners for their feedback and stated he would
come back with updated plans.

Meeting Adjournment

There being no further business, Chair Matyszczyk asked for a motion to adjourn.

Motion: Commissioner Tihansky moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Turner made
the second. Voting Yes: Commissioner Cooper, Chair Matyszczyk, Commissioner Pieper,
Commissioner Tihansky and Commissioner Turner. Voting No: None. Absent from Voting:
None. The motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 9:08 PM.

Kathleen Hopkins
Deputy Recorder for Hideout

Town of Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 7 of 7 November 21, 2024



File Attachments for ltem:

1. Consideration of establishing the 2025 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Schedule



2025 ANNUAL MEETING SCHEDULE FOR THE MEETINGS OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION OF HIDEOUT UTAH

Pursuant to 852-4-202 of the Utah Code, the Town of Hideout hereby gives notice that the
Hideout Planning Commission will generally hold its regular Planning Commission meetings for
the 2025 calendar year on the third Thursday of each month. The regular meetings generally begin
at 6:00 pm and are held electronically via Zoom and in-person at Hideout Town Hall, located at
10860 N. Hideout Trail, Hideout Utah, 84036 unless otherwise noticed.

January 16, 2025 July 17, 2025
February 20, 2025 August 21, 2025
March 20, 2025 September 18, 2025
April 17, 2025 October 16, 2025
May 15, 2025 November 20, 2025
June 19, 2025 December 18, 2025

Zoom Meeting URL:  https://zoom.us/}/4356594739
To join by telephone dial:  US: +1 408 638 0986 Meeting ID: 435 659 4739
YouTube Live Channel: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK750QjRb1w/



https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/

File Attachments for ltem:

1. Consideration and possible recommendation to the Hideout Town Council of a resolution
adopting the Hideout Town Engineering Standard Specifications and Drawings Manual and an
ordinance amending Title 10 related to Engineering, Development and Design Standards.



Staff Report for Proposed Changes to the Municipal Code
To: Chairman Tony Matysczcyk
Hideout Planning Commission

From: Thomas Eddington Jr., AICP, ASLA
Town Planner

Re: Proposed Changes to the Hideout Municipal Code, Titles 8, 9, and 10

Date: December 16, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting

The following is a series of recommendations by the Town Engineer, Gordon Miner, to remove the
engineering standards that are currently included in the Town’s Municipal Code and incorporate
them into an engineering Standard Specifications and Drawing Manual. This is a common practice
that creates an easy-to-use manual for future development projects. Rather than have designers
and developers look through multiple code sections, all engineering standards are easily reviewed
in one document.

The Town Engineer will be at this meeting to walk the Planning Commission through the proposed
changes to the code.

Most of the Town’s Engineering Standards will remain essentially the same and will generally be
relocated in the new Standard Specifications and Drawing Manual. However, the Town Planner
and Engineer would like the Planning Commissioners to specifically look at the newly proposed
road widths which are slightly wider than current standards. In addition, the Planning Commission
should review and discuss curbs for streets. Historically, the Town has required a rolled curb and
gutter, which is essentially a slightly sloped gutter that helps to direct stormwater. The Standard
Specifications and Drawing Manual currently detail a high-back curb (i.e., a 6” high curb that
cannot be traversed in a car) that requires defined curb cuts for driveways.

The images on the following page are for comparison and discussion purposes.



A typical road section to date (from the Shoreline Development plan set):

29"
———————27" ASPHALT & PAN
- » 24" OF ASPHALT'Z—- )5

-0 CENTER LINE

TBC UNE -

~L— ——
A N

AN ELEV. DIFFERENCE FROM
MOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER CL TO TBC=40.15"
(APWA TYPE D CURB & GUTTER) 3" HOT ASPHALT MIX
8" ROAD BASE 8" STATE-SPEC BASE COURSE

8" ZONE OF REWORKED NATIVE
SOILS OR STRUCTURAL FILL

29" ROAD CROSS SECTION — PUBLIC STREET

B LNE

The proposed road section:

LOCAL ACCESS ROAD

54'
30' ASPHALT
12 3 12 12 3 12
[SIDE TREATMENT | & TRAVEL LANE TRAVEL LANE | & | SIDE TREATMENT
2% 2| _2% 2%_ |3 2%

54—-FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY (TYPICAL)

Exhibit A, following this page, provides a visual comparison for local, minor collector and major
collector roads.

Recommendation

The Planning Commission should review the roads and curbs, in particular, and provide direction
and forward a recommendation to the Town Council for these, and all, proposed changes to the
Hideout Municipal Code.

integrated planning & design po box 681127 park city ut 84068 609.335.2850 thomas@inplandesign.com



Current Standards

Proposed Standards

» LOCAL ACCESS ROAD
27" ASPHALT & PA 54
P 2 OF s ], o 20 ASPHALT
: 12" 12"
- CENTER LINE 5 12 ¥z 12 3 1
. N SIDE  TREATNENT g TRAVEL LANE I TRAVEL LANE g SIDE TREATNENT]
ELEV. DIFFERENCE FROM 4 3
MOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER oL T0 TBC=+40.15' 2% 2| 2x % |2 2%
" T [ P L e
(APWA TYPE D CURB & GUTTER) 3" HOT ASPHALT MIX === M ——
) 8" STATE-SPEC BASE COURSE
8" ROAD BASE
8" ZONE OF REWORKED NATIVE _54-FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY (TYPICAL)
SOILS OR STRUCTURAL FILL

29" ROAD CROSS SECTION — PUBLIC STREET

From Shoreline Submittals for Phase 3

MINOR COLLECTOR

0
66" Minor Collector Cross Section
Figure 3 368 ASPHALT
o 12 7T 11 11" 7 12"
SIDE TREATNENT EHOULD TRAVEL LANE TRAVEL LANE SEHDE TREATNENT
2% 2% 2% 2%
— | —_—  ——= |
18° —
_60-FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY (TYPICAL)
75' Major Collector Cross Section
Figure 2 72
48" ASPHALT
12 7 1" 12 1 T 12
SIDE TREATMENT g TRAVEL LANE MEDIAN TRAVEL LANE g SIDE TREATMENT
= || = x| =
- s T m——
24

1
o ’ v 72-FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY (TYPICAL)



%

UTA

Adopted:
December XX, 2024

Hideout Town
Engineering Department

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

AND DRAWINGS MANUAL



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 GENERAL

11 DEFINITIONS

1.2 ADOPTION OF HIDEOUT TOWN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS MANUAL
1.3 AMENDMENTS TO THE APWA STANDARDS

APWA SPECIFICATIONS

APWA PLANS

1.4 TOWN ENGINEER’S AUTHORITY

15 CONSTRUCTION NOTES

TYPICAL

TRENCHES AND UTILITIES

ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION AND RESTORATION
SUBMITTALS

ENGINEERING PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST
SUPPLEMENTAL ENGINEERING REPORTS
BOUNDARY SURVEY

EASEMENT AGREEMENT

SUBDIVISION PLAT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION LA\
ENGINEERING PLANS

STORM DRAIN SYSTEM

HYDROLOGY

PRECIPITATION FOR USE WITH THE RATIONAL METHOD
PRECIPITATION FOR USE WITH THE TR-55 ME1TRCD
DESIGN STORM FREQUENCIES

RUNOFF COEFFICIENTS FOR USE WITH TiHE RATIONAC METHOD
REQUIRED METHODOLOGIES

DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

GENERAL

COLLECTION AND CONVEYANCE

DETENTION AND RETENT!ON

3.0 DRINKING WATER SYSTFM

3.1 DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

4.0 SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM

5.0 STREET SYSTEM

51 DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

COMMERCIAL DRI'VEWAY ArPROACH R-QUIRED FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL
CURB RETURNS FO AL

GEOMETRIC DF_SIfGN OF STREETS

TRAFFIC CALMINS REQUIRED

ACCESS MAI{AGEMENT

STREET LIGHTING

w >

1.6

IONMMUOm» OwWy

NN
= O

moowp

N
(N

Ow>

mmoow>»

TABLES

TABLE 1 — PRECIPITATION FOR USE WITH THE RATIONAL METHOD

TABLE 2 — PRECIPITATION FOR USE WITH THE TR-55 METHOD

TABLE 3 — DESIGN STORM FREQUENCIES

TABLE 4 — RUNOFF COEFFICIENTS FOR USE WITH THE RATIONAL METHOD
TABLE 5 - GEOMETRIC DESIGN OF STREETS

TABLE 6 — ACCESS MANAGEMENT

FIGURES

APPENDIX A — GUO “AVERAGING PARAMETER” METHOD
APPENDIX B — SUBDIVISION PLAT TEMPLATE

APPENDIX C — AS-BUILT DRAWINGS CHECKLIST
APPENDIX D — TOWN STANDARD PLANS



DRAWINGS

STREETS
ST-1 Street Sign
ST-2 Combination Street and Regulatory Sign
ST-3 Regulatory Sign
ST-4 Functional Classification Dimensions
ST-5 Utility Locations and Intersection Curb Radii
ST-6 Typical Section
ST-7 Cul-de-Sacs
ST-8 Trails
ST-9 ADA Ramp Clear Space
ST-10 Trench
ST-11  Trench Plating
ST-12  Pot Hole
ST-13  Traffic Calming Intersection
ST-14  Bituminous Concrete Patch
STORM DRAIN
SD-1 Detention Pond Inlet/Outlet

STREET LIGHTS

LP-A
LP-B
LP-C
LP-1

Street Light Wiring and Installatior

Street Light Concrete Pole Base

Street Light Stinger Base with Optionc! Breakzway
Street Light and Pole



1.0 GENERAL

1.1 DEFINITIONS

ACCESS: Any driveway or other point of entry or exit, such as a street, road, or highway that connects to the general
street system. Where two public streets intersect, the secondary street is considered the access.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Recognition by the Town that the Engineer of Record, has certified his or her construction
Plans and supporting information to be in compliance with the Hideout Town Code and Standard Specifications and
Drawings.

APPLICANT: Any person, corporation, entity, designee, or agency ¢pply ing for a permit.

APPROVED EQUAL: Equipment or material which, in the opinior. of \he Town’s Representative, is equal in quality,
durability, appearance, strength, design, performance, physical dirensiorz._ana arrangement to the equipment or
material specified, and will function adequately in accordance wiu. the generai design.

AS-BUILT DRAWINGS: Drawings which show the Project «us #ctuallv-constructed, and which include any and all
changes made to the construction Plans before and durirg construrdor..

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE (BMP): Schedules f activities, p.ohibitions of practices, maintenance procedures,
and other management practices to prevent or reduce the gallutior. of Waters of the State.

TOWN INSPECTOR: The authorized representative of the Town or Z=ngins.er assigned to make detailed inspections
of the Work performed, or of materials furnished oy uic-Zantractor.

TOWN/OWNER: Wherever, in the Contract Docements the v.ord “Tov.n”, "Town", or "Owner" appears, it shall be
interpreted to mean "Hideout Town", unless otherwise Jenced

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES: Clearing, dredging, exvavat.ag, and grading of land and other activities associated
with buildings, structures or other types- uf reai property su'ch as utilities, bridges, dams, and roads. Includes
mobilization/demobilization and any o‘ner-&etivity that occuis ¢n site.

DRIVEWAY: A grade-separated a_cess cons.ructcd within the right-of-way connecting the public street with adjacent
property.

EASEMENT: An interest in real property *hat cuveys use, but not ownership, of a portion of an owner’s property.

EIGHTIETH PERCENTILE ' STORM EVEMNT: The depth of rainfall which is not exceeded in 80 percent of all runoff-
producing rainfall events vvith'n the ti.= perind analyzed. In other words, 80 percent of the rainfall storm events that
produce runoff are less *nar or equal to wnis ¢2pth. In Hideout Town, this depth is 0.50 inches.

ENGINEER: The Town Tnginecr. or his o he representative.

ENGINEER-OF-RECORD: The professional engineer, licensed in the State of Utah, who prepared, or directly
supervised the preparation of the eny.ner.ring Plans and documents presented to the Town for acknowledgement,
and who shall accept sole responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of the Plans and documents presented to
the Town.

ESSENTIAL INFRASTRUCTURE: Essential infrastructure during construction includes temporary all weather surface
roads, fire hydrants, and street signs for emergency wayfinding. The access requirements of IFC Chapter 5 and
Appendix D must be installed and approved prior to final inspection and the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.
Temporary roads are required to be capable of supporting vehicle loading under all weather conditions, and must
meet the following criteria:

A. The surface of the road should be capable of carrying the load of the anticipated emergency response
vehicles and be drivable in all kinds of weather.
Compacted road base to APWA Standards at least 8 inches thick.
Access roads shall be maintained for emergency and fire access throughout the duration of the project.
Fire hydrants must be installed and functional prior to combustible materials arrival on the site.

OOow



FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE: The date specified in writing by the Engineer when all work,
including all punch list work designated by the Engineer, is complete and accepted by the Town after the completion
of the warranty period following the Project Acceptance for Maintenance.

INSPECTED AND ACCEPTED or ACCEPTANCE: Town recognition of infrastructure conformance to all applicable
Town Standards.

INTERSECTION: The general area where two or more streets join or cross at grade.

LAW: Any applicable Town, County, State, or Federal statutes or regulations governing anything relating to the Work
embodied in the Agreement.

PARTIAL STREET: A street that has full frontage improvements o1 or.> side and has at least 25 feet of pavement.

PAVEMENT: The uppermost layer of bituminous or Portland-cerner concrete 12aterial placed on the traveled way or
shoulders for a riding surface, whether rigid or flexible in compcoczition. This term is ucad interchangeably with
“surfacing.”

PEER REVIEW: A process through which professional enyinr.ers, wil. expertise and experience in the appropriate
fields of engineering equal to or greater than the Enginer.r-c.-Recc.d, 2valuate, maintain, or monitor the quality and
utilization of engineering services, prepare internal lessons i2arns.d, or exercise any combination of such
responsibilities.

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER: An engineer who is licensed to practice in the State of Utah.
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR: A land surveyor who is.c2nsed to practice in the State of Utah.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (PUE): A property vight proviuedor ury” utilities (gas, power, telecom) that are
regulated by the Public Service Commission. Town utilii=5 arz not public utilities.

RECOGNIZED-AND-GENERALLY-ACCTZFTZD GOOD =NGINEERING PRACTICES (RAGAGEPs): Practices that
are based on established codes, stancards. pub.'shed teci.niczi reports or recommended practices or similar
documents. RAGAGEPSs are not practiczs from otiicrcities ¢. practices promoted by individuals based on their
individual professional judgement.

RIGHT-OF-WAY (ROW): All pubne rights-2-wey and easements, public footpaths, walkways and sidewalks, streets,
roads, highways, alleys, and water or urainage ways. It does not, however, include Public Utility easements not within
Public Ways of the Town.

STANDARD SPECIFICAT.ONG AnD. DRAWVINGS: The Hideout Town Standard Specifications and Drawings and
other specifications and «uravvings adopwd by reference.

STREET: A general te:m for ¢=noting a pu blic way or private way for the purpose of transporting people, materials,
and goods.

SUBGRADE: That portion of the roabed surface which has been prepared, as specified, and upon which a layer of
specified roadbed material or base, or sub-surfacing, or pavement is to be placed.

SUBSTANTIVE REVIEW: A general evaluation of the overall design and general compliance with the Town Code
and engineering standards. It is not an exhaustive review for compliance with each specific provision of the Town
Code, other applicable standards or regulations, or RAGAGEPs. Substantive review shall not shift the responsibility
and liability for the completeness and accuracy of the Plans and related designs from the Engineer-of-Record to the
Town.

SURFACE OR SURFACING: The uppermost layer of material placed on the traveled way or shoulders, and is usually
of asphalt or concrete. This term is used interchangeably with “pavement.”

WORK: The construction services performed including materials on Town infrastructure and includes all labor,
materials, equipment and services provided or to be provided by the Contractor to fulfill the Contractor’s obligations to
construct a project. The term also includes the supervision, inspection, and other on-site functions incidental to the
actual construction.



1.2 ADOPTION OF THE HIDEOUT TOWN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS

Hideout Town has adopted the following as the basis for the Hideout Town Standard Specifications and
Drawings, in the following hierarchy. In the event of a discrepancy, the strictest standard shall apply:

A. Hideout Town Standard Specifications and Drawings Manual as included herein.

B. Jordanelle Special Service District Design Standards, Construction Specifications, and Standard
Drawings (JSSD)

C. American Public Works Association Manual of Standard Specifications (APWA), current edition of the
Utah Chapter of APWAand the Associated General Contractors (AGC) of America.

D. APWA Manual of Standard Plans, current edition of the Utah (_hcater of APWA and the Associated
General Contractors of America.

E. All storm-drainage-related work not specifically described ir: the:se Standards shall conform to Mile
High Flood District Urban Storm Drainage Manual, currer. edition (MHFD Manual).

F. Washington Department of Ecology, Technology Asses.meat Fratocor Technology — Ecology (TAPE)
Program, Storm Water Pre-Treatment Technologies, Ganr.ral Use Lavel Decignations (GULD).

G. Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) Hydraulic Enyineering Circulars (HEC).

H. International Fire Code (IFC), current edition, Appe idiy. D.

l.

All transportation-related work not specifically describad in t'ieze Standards shall conform to the latest
editions of: policies and practices published by t'ie /imericun /ssociation of State Highway
Transportation Officials (AASHTO), or the Instiiute i Treasportation Engineers (ITE), or the Utah
Department of Transportation (UDOT) Roadway 2asign M«nual, the selection of which shall be at the
sole discretion of the Town Engineer.

J.  FHWA and Utah Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devicec for hizhways and Streets (MUTCD).

K. All work not specifically described in thes